City Council Goals and Priorities Fiscal Year 2023 - 2025



City Vision:

Fairfield is a vibrant, safe, clean, affordable, and diverse community with robust commerce and thriving businesses.

City Mission:

To foster a sense of pride in the community, improve the lives of our residents, and deliver dependable essential services through integrity, professionalism, and fiscal responsibility.

We Value:

- Communication
- Diversity
- Inclusion
- Innovation
- Transparency

Council Priorities:

Homelessness	Goal: Reduce homelessness and the impacts of homelessness
Quality of Life	Goal: Elevate Fairfield as the place to live, work, and play
Downtown Development	Goal: Create an economically vibrant and safe downtown with equal access to all
Housing	Goal: Provide housing diversity affordable and accessible to all
Organizational Excellence	Goal: Become a leader in local government best practices
Community Engagement	Goal: Increase diversity of opportunity to engage the Fairfield community

Table of Contents

Homelessness
Objective HM 1 – Develop Street Outreach4
Objective HM 2 – Convert Shelter Solano to Navigation Center4
Objective HM 3 – Increase number of shelter beds4
Quality of Life
Objective QL 1 – General Plan5
Objective QL 2 – Public Safety
Objective QL 3 – Infrastructure and Beautification5
Objective QL 4 – Programs and Services6
Objective QL 5 – Economic Development7
Downtown Development
Objective DD 1 – Increase Residential Housing8
Objective DD 2 – Improve Infrastructure8
Objective DD 3 – Commercial Development8
Objective DD 4 – Placemaking and Activation9
Housing10
Objective HS 1 – Increase Revenue10
Objective HS 2 – Initiatives to Reduce Housing Barriers10
Objective HS 3 Develop Mixed Income & Affordable Housing10
Organizational Excellence11
Objective OE 1 – Retain, Recruit, and Develop an Empowered, Engaged, and Diverse Workforce11
Objective OE 2 – Develop Strong and Effective Systems and Processes
Objective OE 3 – Enhance the Customer Experience13
Objective OE 4 – Ensure Fiscal Sustainability14
Community Engagement15
Objective CE 1 – Increase Outreach15
Objective CE 2 – Events15
Objective CE 3 – Intentional Campaign16

<u>Homelessness</u>

Goal: Reduce homelessness and the impacts of homelessness

Objective HM 1 – Develop Street Outreach

Action Items		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
HM 1.1	Develop Street Outreach	PD, CMO, FD	Heavy	FY 23-24	\$550k		
- Dev	- Develop programming needs and contract services for a Homeless Street Outreach team						
- Focu	- Focus on holistic, wrap around services to include medications, case management, housing						
servi	services, and other identified services						

Objective HM 2 – Convert Shelter Solano to Navigation Center

Action Items		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost	
HM 2.1	Convert Shelter Solano to	СМО	Heavv	FY 23-24	\$1.6M	
	Navigation Center	CIVIO	пеачу	FT 25-24	\$1.0M	
- Deve	- Develop transition plan for Shelter Solano into a Navigation Center including required maintenance					
and i	and infrastructure improvements, operating model, and budget requirements					
- Iden	- Identify funding sources and confirm regional partners in the use of the Navigation Center					

Objective HM 3 – Increase number of shelter beds

Action I	Action Items		Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
HM 3.1	Increase number of shelter CMO +	Mad	FY 23-24	\$550k			
	beds	Housing	Mod.	FT 25-24	ŞSSUK		
- Dev	- Develop packaged pallet shelter program for additional beds						
- Issu	e RFP for operator						
- Onc	- Once program developed and operator selected, purchase additional pallets (quantity TBD) and						
crea	create implementation timeline						

Quality of Life

Goal: Elevate Fairfield as the place to live, work, and play

Objective QL 1 – General Plan

Action It	em	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost
QL 1.1	General Plan	CD + SLT	Heavy	FY 23-24	\$1.2M
- Complete a draft General Plan by end of 2023, with final adoption in 2024					

Objective QL 2 – Public Safety

Action It	em	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost
QL 2.1	Crime Reduction – NIBRS implementation	PD	Heavy	FY 23-24	TBD
 Implement National Incident-Based Reporting System (NIBRS) Increase frequency of crime data reporting and trends to the City Council and public Conduct a presentation on the new NIBRS system compared to the old UCR system to educate 					
- Deve	nunity on changes lop a CompStat report for NIBRS r				
QL 2.2	Traffic safety	PD	Mod.	FY 23-24	
tech	n a social media campaign on traff niques ement increased enforcement to r				
QL 2.3	EMS Study	FD + CA	Mod.	FY 23-25	\$150k
- Lead partnership to improve Emergency Medical Service Delivery and increase revenue for city					
QL 2.4	Weed abatement Program	FD, PD, PW	Heavy	FY 23-24	\$330k
- Expa	nd Fire Prevention weed abateme	nt program			

Objective QL 3 – Infrastructure and Beautification

Action I	tem	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost	
QL 3.1	Complete Parks, Recreation, & Open Space Master Plan	PR & PW	Heavy	FY 23-24	\$524k	
- Con	nplete Parks, Recreation, & Open S	pace Master Pl	an			
- Complete GIS inventory of all above-ground features within 27 parks, two public golf courses,						
thre	three open space units, and three trails					
QL 3.2	Energy Conservation Design	PW	Mod.	FY 23-24	TBD	
QL J.2	Build Services	1 00	Wida.	112524		
- Sele	ect an Energy Conservation firm and	d perform a fac	ilities conditi	on and needs	assessment	
QL 3.3	Allan Witt phase 3	PW	Mod.	FY 23-25	\$5.2M	
- Fina	lize the design for Allan Witt Phase	e 3, which inclu	des an all-inc	lusive play are	ea, parking lot,	
rest	restroom, and picnic areas with shade structure					
- Bid	- Bid project for construction starting FY 24-25					

Objective QL 3 – Infrastructure and Beautification (Contd.)

Action	Item	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
QL 3.4	PD building expansion	PW, PD, IT	Mod.	FY 24-26	\$18M		
- Fin	alize the design for the Police Depar	tment 12,000 \$	SF building ex	pansion			
- Bic	- Bid project for construction starting by FY 25-26						
QL 3.5	2030 N. Texas Street	PW, PR, IT	Mod.	FY 23-25	\$16M		
	alize the design for the N. Texas Stre						
	st 5 Solano), parking lot, play area, n	•	courts, mult	i-generational	fitness node,		
	rimeter walking path, and multi-use						
	I project for construction starting FY						
	ecute operating MOU with First 5 for						
QL 3.6	Finish Fire Station 36 & 39	FD, PW, IT	Heavy	FY 23-25	\$27M		
	alize the design for both Fire Station	1 36 (4525 Busi	ness Center D	Prive) and 39 (I	Peabody Road at		
	be Lane) I projects for concurrent constructio	n to realize acc	nomios of co	ala an dacian i	and construction		
- Bic cos		ii to realize ecc		ale on design a			
	l projects for construction starting F	Y 23-24					
QL 3.7	Water Master Plan	PW + FIN	Heavy	FY 23-24	\$1.1M		
	velop a water utility master plan and						
	opt a new plan and water rates	•		,	,		
0120	Digital Inclusion, Equity and	IT, CMO,	Heene	FV 22 20	TRD		
QL 3.8	Broadband Infrastructure	PW, PR	Heavy	FY 23-28	TBD		
	olore opportunities for collaboration			nd public priva	ate partnerships		
	Digital Inclusion, Equity, and Broadl						
	mplete the above ground assessmer			•			
	mplete the underground assessmen						
	e a consultant to develop a design fo	or connecting t	he City Hall a	nd 14 remote	sites to city		
-	ned fiber I			ما ، ، ما م			
	entify the CIP projects where broadb				TDD		
QL 3.9	Support Travis AFB	CMO & PW	Heavy	FY 23-25	TBD		
	mplete Travis Regional Resiliency Re						
- See	ek funding opportunities to impleme	ent infrastructu	re improvem	ents identified	l under TRRR		

Objective QL 4 – Programs and Services

Action Item		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost	
QL 4.1	First Five Program	PR + CMO	Light	FY 23-24		
- Collat	- Collaborate with First 5 to offer joint recreational activities and special events					
QL 4.2	Implementation Plan – Parks Master Plan Results	PR + PW	Light	FY 24-25	TBD	
- Creat	- Create an implementation plan for the projects and initiatives identified through the development					
of the	of the Parks, Recreation, & Open Space Master Plan					

Objective QL 5 – Economic Development

Action It	em	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost	
QL 5.1	Rebrand the image of Fairfield for business attraction	CD	Mod.	FY 23-25	\$600k	
	inue to work with the City's marken ntown and industrial business attr	•	JStokes to co	ontinue brand	ling and marketing	
QL 5.2	Complete Retail Study	CD	Light	FY 22-23	\$75k	
- Final	ize retail study and implement rec	ruitment strate	gy upon com	pletion		
QL 5.3	Explore Micro Grids	CMO, CD, PW, IT	Heavy	FY 23-24	TBD	
ener to su - Iden	energy solutions (e.g., micro grids) to provide more reliable and redundant electrical infrastructure to support business attraction efforts					
QL 5.4	Build partnerships with Suisun Valley Vintners to grow agritourism	CMO, CD	Light	FY 23-24	TBD	
- Estal	olish partnerships to create mutua	l benefit with vi	ntners and t	he City		

Downtown Development

Goal: Create an economically vibrant and safe downtown with equal access to all

Objective DD 1 – Increase Residential Housing

Action It	em	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
DD 1.1	Develop 1100 block of Texas St.	CMO, PW, CD	Mod.	FY 23-25	\$3M		
	 Demolish the 1100 Block of Texas Street (late spring/early summer 2023) Issue request for development proposals to develop mixed use 						
DD 1.2 Sell Sem Yeto Property Housing, PW, CD Mod. FY 23-24 TBD							
Complet	Complete sale of Sem Yeto property for the development of new housing downtown						

Objective DD 2 – Improve Infrastructure

Action It	em	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost			
DD 2.1	Complete streetscapes plan	PW + CD	Mod.	FY 23-24	> \$8M			
- Deve	elop a phased streetscape plan to in	mprove and tra	nsform Texas	Street				
DD 2.2	Pursue PBID	CD	Heavy	FY 23-24	\$75k			
- Stud	y feasibility of creating a Property	Based Improver	nent District	(PBID) to assis	st property			
own	ers with desired downtown mainte	nance and imp	rovements					
DD 2.3	Utility upgrades	PW	Mod.	FY 23-24	TBD			
- Anal	yze the existing sewer and water ir	nfrastructure in	and around o	downtown to	determine if any			
upgr	ades are necessary to accommoda	te future devel	opment					
DD 2.4	W. Texas Complete Street	PW	Heavy	FY 23-26	\$21M			
002.4	Project PW Heavy Pr 23-20 321W							
- Cons	- Construct sewer, water, and roadway improvements to transform the W. Texas Street corridor							
from	from Beck to Pennsylvania Ave							

Objective DD 3 – Commercial Development

Action	Action Item		Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost			
DD 3.1	Implement REAP Program	CD	Mod.	FY 23-24	\$250k			
- Ma	- Market the newly expanded REAP Program to interested businesses and property owners in the							
Dov	vntown							
- Fac	litate and process REAP requests							
	Reduce barriers to new							
DD 3.2	commercial development	CD, PW, FD	Mod.	FY 23-24	TBD			
	(ministerial approval)							
- Exp	- Explore changes to City Zoning Ordinance to streamline the entitlement process for specific project							
type	types in downtown to reduce the time required for processing, thereby increasing certainty for							
арр	applicants							

Objective DD 4 – Placemaking and Activation

Action I	tem	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost			
DD 4.1	Increase Enforcement	PD	Mod.	FY 23-24	Staff Time			
- Insta	- Install new parking regulation signage and enforce illegal parking							
- Wo	rk with downtown businesses to p	ost no-sleeping	signs in doorv	ways to assist	PD with			
enfo	orcement							
- Con	tinue outreach of PD Community A	Action Team to s	upport busin	esses to creat	e a feeling of			
safe	ty and security for businesses and	community mer	mbers		1			
	Advance branding campaign to							
DD 4.2	change perceptions of	CD	Mod.	FY 23-25	\$600k			
	downtown							
- Con	tinue to work with the City's mark	eting consultant	JStokes for d	owntown bra	nding and			
mar	keting	ſ	1	I	Γ			
DD 4.3	Add more public art and art-	CD	Mod.	FY 23-24	\$150k			
00 110	based programming	00	meur		φ±σσι.			
- Inte	grate art, including Glashoff sculpt	ures, into the do	owntown ame	enity zones as	a part of the			
	etscape project							
- Expl	Explore new mural opportunities, including a mural celebrating the city's diversity							
- Wor	Work with local art-focused entities to add art programming in the downtown							
- Wor	k with faculty at Fairfield-Suisun S	chool District an	d Solano Coll	ege to create	opportunities for			
stud	ents to showcase their art							

<u>Housing</u>

Goal: Provide housing diversity affordable and accessible to all

Objective HS 1 – Increase Revenue

Action I	Action Item		Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost	
HS 1.1	Submit Pro-Housing designation application	Housing + CD	Mod.	FY 23-24	\$60k	
- Sub	mit Pro-Housing designation applie	cation to allow C	ity to obtain	priority status	in state funding	
HS 1.2	Developing Inclusionary Housing Policy	Housing + CD	Mod.	FY 23-24	\$120k	
- Con	duct policy research to develop in	clusionary housii	ng and comm	ercial linkage	requirements	
- Pro	duce nexus study for fees in-lieu of	f affordable hous	sing developr	nent requirem	nents under	
incl	usionary housing					
HS 1.3	Property dispositions	Housing + CD	Mod.	FY 23-24	\$600k	
- The	- The Community Development Department will provide support services to the Housing Authority					
with	n its disposition activities					

Objective HS 2 – Initiatives to Reduce Housing Barriers

Action Item		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost	
HS 2.1	Implement ADU and First time home buyer programs	Housing + CD	Mod.	FY 23-24	< \$1M	
- Finalize program requirements and roll out ADU and first-time home buyer programs						

Objective HS 3 Develop Mixed Income & Affordable Housing

Action Item		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost			
HS 3.1	Issue Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA)	Housing	Mod.	FY 23-24	\$2.1M			
	- Issue NOFA advertising funding opportunities for developers to build affordable and mixed income housing							
HS 3.2	Identify housing needs to support Travis AFB	СМО	Light	FY 23-24				
- Work with TAFB to identify housing needs to support service members								

Organizational Excellence

Goal: Become a Leader in Local Government Best Practices

Objective OE 1 – Retain, Recruit, and Develop an Empowered, Engaged, and Diverse Workforce

Action	tem	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
OE 1.1	Implement strategy for employee engagement program	CMO/HR	Mod.	FY 23-25	Low to moderate costs		
	alize and implement the draft enga Iduct follow-up survey with employ			progress			
OE 1.2	Develop leadership/supervisory training academy	HR	Mod.	FY 23-25	\$98k		
mai	ntinue with fall 2023 session of supen nagers relop leadership academy for devel	·		-	supervisors and		
OE 1.3	Create formal succession and promotion plan	HR & SLT	Heavy	FY 23-24	Staff Time		
nex - Cre	 Address succession planning needs in anticipation of losing 30% of Fire Department workforce over next five years due to retirements Create succession plan that includes standardized training, leadership development, recruitment, and retention 						
OE 1.4	Implement PERFORM, LEARN	HR & IT	Mod.	FY 23-25	\$60k		
- Trai	lement PERFORM and LEARN prog in departments on how to use thes ir employees			nd managers o	coach and mentor		
OE 1.5	Public Safety Wellness & Proactive City-Wide Wellness	(PD, FD, HR) & SLT	Heavy	FY 23-25	TBD		
 Exp incr Dev Mo Pro streeter Circon 	 Adopt best practices to address growing cancer threats to firefighters Expand much needed counseling services, training, and other opportunities to reduce stress and increase wellness in the Police Department Develop and implement plan to reduce overtime costs and reduce mandatory overtime Monitor efficacy of enhanced Employee Assistance Program (CONCERN) 						

Objective OE 1 – Retain, Recruit, and Develop an Empowered, Engaged, and Diverse Workforce	
(Cont'd)	

Action Item		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
OE 1.6	Staff Development (Strengthen Team, create norms, identify gaps, training opportunities, path to advancement, customers service training)	SLT	Heavy	FY 23-25	TBD		
- Deve	lop robust systems and processes	5					
- Com	plete Citywide virtual and onsite t	echnology traini	ngs for softw	vare changes a	as projects are		
depl	byed						
	ify training opportunities for staf	f to keep skillsets	s current wit	h changing ne	eds of the		
•	nization						
	ect employees to different trainin	ng resources fror	n LEARN or c	other training	courses provided		
	ME/consultants	ala tula du sa					
- Find	ways to engage employees and h	elp with culture	cnange				
OE 1.7	Enhance internal communication & Support Departments	CMO & SLT	Mod.	Quarterly	Staff Time		
- Initia	te bi-annual all hands meetings to	o share organizat	tional priorit	ies/progress			
	inue quarterly SLT/Managers mee	-					
- CMC	attends department meetings ar	nd briefings to sh	are informat	ion and gathe	r feedback from		
emp	employees						
- Shar	e mission, vision, and city council	goals with city e	mployees thi	ough CMO co	mmunications		
and	and department briefings						
- Enco	urage cross-departmental collabo	oration					

Objective OE 2 – Develop Strong and Effective Systems and Processes

Action I	tem	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
OE 2.1	Create disaster recovery and continuity of services plan	Fire and SLT	Heavy	FY 23-25	\$160k+		
 Create strategy to train and maintain compliances of Federal and State Standards, Grant Management, Disaster Management, Hazard Mitigation, Cost Recovery, Community Emergency Notifications and Public Outreach as well as employee on-boarding 							
OE 2.2	Develop uniform department- based policies and procedure manuals (SOP)	SLT	Heavy	FY 23	Staff Time		
 Develop, communicate, and implement industry based standard policies and procedures Monitor and evaluate the procedures to ensure compliance with all relevant laws, regulations, and city policies Each department creates internal standard operating procedures and policies Update and modernize the City's administrative policy manual 							

OE 2.3	Document the development	CD	Mod.	FY 23-24	Staff Time	
	workflow					
	andardize and document the develo	pment process f	rom initial ap	plication to ce	ertificate of	
	cupancy					
	sure clarity of process for applicants	•				
- Im	prove staff coordination cross-depa	irtmentally for m	hanaging the o	development	process	
	Project Delivery (Improve					
OE 2.4	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	PW + SLT	Mod.	FY 23-24	TBD	
	manage expectations)					
	plement process to prioritize capita	l projects and ut	ilize Easy CIP	software to p	rogram projects	
	o the CIP					
	plement a Project Portfolio Tracking	g System to track	c the visibility	of workload a	and progress of IT	
pro	ojects	1	1	1		
OE 2.5	Technology Infrastructure	IT + SLT	Heavy	FY 23-27	TBD	
	Modernization					
	in and implement the 34 Technolog	•	Modernizatic	on projects ide	ntified by the	
Dig	gital Strategic Plan over the next fou	ır years				
- IT t	to coordinate with PW to replace th	e Train Station L	Jninterrupted	l Power Suppl	y (UPS)	
- IT t	to coordinate with PW and Police D	epartments to st	andardize an	d replace the	CCTV cameras	
du	e for replacement over the next two	o years				
- Co	mplete Voice Over IP (VoIP) citywid	e phone system	replacement			
- Co	mplete wireless assessment study f	or all City buildir	ngs			
- Co	mplete EOC Audio Video upgrade					
- De	velop technology infrastructure Dis	aster Recovery a	nd Business (Continuity Pla	n	
- Ide	entify next steps for the data center	replication site				
OE 2.6	Cyber Resilience Plan (CRP)	IT + SLT	Heavy	FY 23-26	TBD	
- Pla	in and implement the cybersecurity	projects identifi	ed by CRP ov	er the next th	ree years	
- De	- Develop and implement cybersecurity governance, policies, and procedures					
- Exp						
- Up						
- (0	Coordinate a Cyber Incident Response Plan exercise in coordination with Fire Department					

- Coordinate a Cyber Incident Response Plan exercise in coordination with Fire Department

Objective OE 3 – Enhance the Customer Experience

Action It	Action Item		Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost			
OE 3.1	Geographical Information Systems (GIS) Master Plan	IT + SLT	Mod.	FY 23-28	TBD			
- Conc	- Conduct community GIS survey							
- Deve	elop a GIS Master Plan (5-year roa	dmap)						
- Com	- Complete Return on Investment (ROI) Analysis for the GIS Program							
- Trair	departments to leverage GIS tec	hnologies						
OE 3.2	Improve data driven decision making & information sharing	IT + SLT	Mod.	FY 23-25	TBD			
- Impl	- Implement an open data portal and rollout open datasets							
- Impl	- Implement GIS story maps							
- Impl	ement Public Self-Service Docume	ent Portal						

- Explo	- Explore options for performance metrics reporting						
- Coor	- Coordinate launch of the Parks Maps, Trails & Amenities Content Sharing App – OuterSpatial						
- Leve	 Leverage new ERP to provide improved transparency and data analytics 						
OE 3.3	OE 3.3 Modernize City applications IT + SLT Heavy FY 23-27 TBD						
- Repl	- Replace or upgrade 56 applications and/or cloud migration as identified by Digital Strategic Plan						
- Implement Fairfield Fast Forward Phase II (HR/Payroll, Timekeeping)							
- Implement Land Management System							
OE 3.4	Internal customers satisfaction	HR	Light	FY 23-24	\$200		
OL 3.4	survey		Ligitt	1125-24	Ş200		
- Solicit feedback from departments on how HR can improve its services and create metrics to							
measure success in responding to feedback							

Objective OE 4 – Ensure Fiscal Sustainability

Action Item		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost	
	Consolidate citywide					
OE 4.1	purchasing and service	SLT	Mod.	FY 23-24	Staff time	
	contracts for efficiency					
- Consolidate all citywide software and technology contracts for GASB 96 reporting						
- Review and revise technology contract templates and develop workflow for IT procurement						
- Identify opportunities for cooperative purchasing among internal departments						
	Review reserve funds and					
OE 4.2	policies to address	FIN	Mod.	FY 22-23	Staff Time	
	un/underfunded liabilities					
- Amend or update General Fund reserve policies in FY 24-26 biennial budget						
OE 4.3	Leverage outside funding	SLT	Mod.	FY 23-25	TBD	
UE 4.5	opportunities	JLI	wou.	FT 25-25	שטו	
- Explore Emergency Medical Service Delivery options to increase revenue						
- Explore grant opportunities						

Community Engagement

Goal: Increase Diversity of Opportunity to Engage Fairfield Community

Objective CE 1 – Increase Outreach

Action It	em	Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost	
CE 1.1	Solicit feedback	CMO + SLT	Mod.	FY 23-24	< \$25k	
- Conduct Council initiated listening tours throughout city						
- Develop strategic communications plan to share and receive information regarding Council						
priorities						
- Pron	note Flash Vote tool to develop qu	uick periodic sur	veys to solicit	feedback		
- Cont	inue community outreach events	such as tabling a	at the Farmer	s Market, Cof	fee with the Cops	
CE 1.2	Travis AFB Outreach	СМО	Light	FY 23-24		
- Worl	k with Travis AFB to provide servi	ce members opp	ortunity to g	et involved wi	th the community	
- Cont	inue TAFB participation at the Fai	rfield CAN				
CE 1.3	FF101 Roadshow	SLT	Light	FY 23-24	Staff Time	
- Deve	lop outreach to community servi	ce groups to offe	er presentatio	on on departm	nent functions	
	Build/Develop Relationship w/					
CE 1.4	Community (participants,	SLT	Light	FY 23-24	Staff Time	
	partners, public)					
	v PD Business Watch and Neighbo	•	-			
- Explore opportunities for collaboration with community partners for Digital Inclusion, Equity, and						
Broadband						
 Expand local, regional, state and national government partnerships 						
- Develop action plan to connect staff with Fairfield organizations, non-profits, businesses, and						
community groups						
CE 1.5	Educate community of traffic	PD	Light	FY 23-24	Staff Time	
safety						
- Begin social media campaign on traffic safety, bicycle safety, and pedestrian safety						
- Educate prevention techniques and enforcement to reduce the amount of injury collisions in our						
community						

Objective CE 2 – Events

Action Item		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
CE 2.1	Downtown	P&R, CD, PD	Light	FY 23-24	TBD		
- Conti	⁻ Continue offering signature events in the downtown area including Blues/Brews/BBQ, 4 th of July						
and V	and Veteran's Day parades, Tomato & Vine Festival						
- Continue to coordinate the Farmers Market and Small Business Saturday events							
- Expand smaller businesses support events either through direct effort or in partnership with							
partner organizations							
CE 2.2	Community	SLT	Light	FY 23-24	Staff Time		
- Continue to provide staff presence and support at community events to better connect with the							
community							

Objective CE 3 – Intentional Campaign

Action Item		Responsible	Workload	Timeframe	Est. Cost		
CE 3.1	Market our great work	CMO + SLT	Mod.	FY 23-24	< \$45k		
 Develop strategic communication plan to promote progress made on Council goals Advance specific departmental communications to show the good work happening in the city Create communications task force to improve information flowing out of departments 							
CE 3.2	Create Annual Report	СМО	Mod.	Annual	\$50-60k		
 Collaborate with departments at the end of each calendar year to develop an Annual Report highlighting accomplishments and mail to all Fairfield households 							